Treasurer/Tax Collector

Nancy Cardenas, Treasurer/Tax Collector
Lassen County Courthouse, Suite 3

220 South Lassen Street

Susanville, CA 96130-4324

T 530/251-8221
FAX: 530/251-2677

DATE: January 12, 2021
TO: Board of Supervisors
4
FROM: Nancy Cardenas, Lassen County Treasurer/Tax Collector
RE: Trans for, Lassen Community College

Recommendation: Request that the Board of Supervisors direct the Clerk of the Board to
sign letter pursuant to California Government Code 53853(b) which states that the Board
of Supervisors will not authorize issuance of the tax and revenue anticipation notes
(TRANS) on behalf of Lassen Community College

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53853(b), I am requesting that the
Board direct the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors for the County of Lassen to sign the
attached memo which authorizes Lassen Community College to issue its own Tax and
Revenue Anticipation Notes.
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January 12, 2021

Stradling Yocca Carlson &Rauth
A Professional Corporation
Attorneys at Law

44 Montgomery Street, Ste. 4200
San Francisco, CA 94104

RE: Lassen Community College Trans

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53853(b), this will serve as notice that
the Board of Supervisors of the County of Lassen will not authorize issuance of Tax and
Revenue Anticipation Notes (“TRANS”) on behalf of the above named districts within 45
calendar days following its receipt of the resolutions (“District Resolutions”) of the above
named Districts. Reference is made to said Section 53853(b) authorizing each of the
above named Districts to issue TRANS on it own behalf pursuant to the previously
adopted District Resolution.

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Lassen

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Lassen

Choose Civility



